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JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

1149 Pearl Street – First Floor 
Beaumont, Texas  77701 

409-835-8593 phone 
 

ADDENDUM TO IFB 
 

 RFP Number: RFP 19-014/JW 

 RFP Title: Design and Installation of Exterior LED Message Center  
& Indoor LED Video Board/Replay Panel for Ford Park Entertainment Complex 

 RFP Due: 11:00 am CT, Tuesday, April 2, 2019  

 Addendum No.: 2 

 Issued (Date): March 27, 2019 
 

 

TO BIDDER:  This Addendum is an integral part of the IFB package under consideration by you as a 
Bidder in connection with the subject matter herein identified.  Jefferson County deems all sealed 
proposals to have been proffered in recognition and consideration of the entire IFB package – 
including all addenda.  For purposes of clarification, receipt of this present Addendum by a Bidder 
should be evidenced by returning it (signed) as part of the Bidder’s sealed proposal.  If the 
Proposal has already been received by the Jefferson County Purchasing Department, Bidder should 
return this addendum in a separate sealed envelope, clearly marked with the IFB Title,       IFB 
Number, and Opening Date and Time, as stated above. 
 
 

Reasons for Issuance of this addendum:  Response to Questions Received from Vendors 
 
 

 

The information included herein is hereby incorporated into the documents of this present          
Bid matter and supersedes any conflicting documents or portion thereof previously issued. 
 
 
 

Receipt of this Addendum is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned Bidder: 
 

ATTEST:   
  Authorized Signature (Bidder) 
   
Witness   
  Title of Person Signing Above 
   
Witness   
  Typed Name of Business or Individual 
   
Approved by ____   Date:  _________   
  Address 
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(RFP 19-014/JW)  Addendum No. 2 
Response to Questions Received from Vendors 
 
 
Question:  This RFP is for the purchase of both an Exterior LED and Indoor LED.  Will the County 
accept a response for only one of the LEDs?  Can an Offeror only submit response for Exterior or 
Interior only? 
 

Answer: Yes, the County may accept and consider a response for only one of the LED displays.   
 
 
Question: The Exterior LED is affixed to the exterior portion of the Pylons.  Can a measurement of 
the width between the interior of the Pylons be provided? 
 

Answer: 10’ between pylons.  
 
 
Question: On Page 27 Part 2 Products, it says one single faced, full color display. To verify, there is 
to be one display on each side of marquee? 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 
 
Question: According to the specifications on Page 31, it states that the communication made is 
cellular modem and life of sign data bundled and cloud based controlled software. Can it be 
verified that will be the only means on communication to the display? 
 

Answer: Yes.  
 
 
Question: On Page 35, Part 1: General Information, it says minimum resolution: 5 mm. Would 5.9 
mm resolution be accepted? 
 

Answer: Yes, that would acceptable. 
 
 
Question: On Page 40 Appendix A, what is the standard baseline warranty to be accepted? 
 

Answer:  As this is a Request for Proposal (and per specifications), there are no set terms of 
warranty for the LED Displays. The Offeror is responsible for determining and including the warranty 
terms within their response.     
 
 
Question: What is the total weight before floor needs protection for the installation of the 
scoreboard/scoreboard panel?   
 

Answer: Most bucket trucks and boom lifts etc. will meet all weight requirements. Any specialty 
vehicles will need to be cleared through facility prior to use. 
 
 
Question:  Is the contractor going to need to get the structure re-certified? Or will having Ford Park 
representative(s) sign off on the work suffice?    

 

Answer: As long as the work doesn’t compromise the structure stability etc. it should not need to be 
re-certified. This will need to be revisited if it does. 
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(RFP 19-014/JW)  Addendum No. 2 
Response to Questions Received from Vendors (CONTINUED) 
 
 
Question: Will the facility be responsible for getting permits?  
 

Answer: No. This will be a responsibility of the Contractor. 
 
 
Question: During the walk through it was stated that the facility will provide power to the base of the 
outside structure and to the structure of the indoor.  Please confirm. 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 
 
Question: Can you verify where the video processor will be installed?  Also, where is the secondary 
location and what feed connection is needed? 
 

Answer: Video processor above East side suites. Secondary location is South end of arena near 
lighting control panel. Feed will need to be compatible with standard video switchers and/or laptop 
computers. 
 
 
Question: On Page 11 on the Addendum No.1, It says Module Intensity: 1600 nits. Would 1500 nits 
be accepted? 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 
 
Question: Will there be a formal presentation and product demonstration as part of the final 
evaluation?   
 

Answer:  Per Section 7.4 Evaluation Criteria (Page 39) The Evaluation Committee may elect to require 
an oral presentation from each qualified Offeror of the information contained in their proposal.                 
Any invitation for an oral presentation will be solely for the purpose of clarifying proposals received from 
each qualifying Offeror, and will not represent any decision on the part of the evaluation committee as to 
the selection of a successful Offeror. 

 
 
 


